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31st October, 2019

Corporate Relationship Department,

BSE Limited

1st Floor, New Trading Ring, Rotunda Building,
P J Towers, Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai — 400 001

Dear Sirs,
Re: Loss of share certificate

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), please
find below the information pertaining to loss of shares certificate being reported by the
shareholder through our Share Transfer Agent viz., M/s. Karvy Fintech Private Limited.

Sr. | Name of the Folio Share - Distinctive Nos. No. of
No. | shareholder(s) No. Certificate Shares
No.
1 | VIJAY PATEL V0001180 503481 152652691 — 152655220 2600
MANORAMA PATEL

Kindly acknowledge receipt and arrange to bring the same to the attention of the members
of the exchange at the earliest and oblige.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
For FINOLEX CABLES LIMITED

GAYATRI KULKARNI
COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Encl.: As above

Regd. Office : 26-27, Mumbai-Pune Road, Pimpri, Pune - 411 018. India. Tel.: 91-20-27475963.
Fax : 020-27470344, 27472239, Website : www.finolex.com Email : sales@finolex.com

CIN No.: L31300MH1967PLC016531 Finolex gets people fogether



Karantiikar Gitesh

—

From: Rajesh Kumar Patro <rajesh.patro@karvy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 10:40 AM

To: Karandikar Gitesh

Cc: Sunil Ponugoti; Krishna Priya Maddula

Subject: FOR STOCK EXCHANGE NOTICE TOWARDS LOSS OF SHARES_ FINOLEX CABLES
LIMITED

Attachments: VIJAY PATEL_ FOLIO- V0001180.tif

Dear Sir,

We are in receipt of request for issue of duplicate share certificates from the below investor.

SL Name Folio no. | Certificate Number of | Dist From | Dist To

No. no. Shares

1 VIJAY PATEL and V0001180 | 503481 2600 152652691 | 152655290
MANORAMA PATEL

Attached are the soft copies of request letter with inward date stamp.
Request you to kindly upload the same in exchange portals as per the new process.

Regards,

RAJESH KUMAR PATRO

Deputy Manager- RIS (Corporate Registry),
IKARV'Y ||| ENEEE

Karvy Fintech Private Limited,
(Formerly known as KCPL Advisory Services P Ltd)
Karvy Selenium | Tower B |6th floor| Plot Nos. 31 & 32| Financial District| Nanakramguda| Hyderabad - 500032 |

India |
P:491 4067161630
rajesh.patro@karvy.com | www.karvyfintech.com |
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This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us
immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately
if this is an electronic communication.
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